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Ref 344/16 
 
15 January 2016 
 
Dear  
 
Re: Request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
 
Thank you for your request for information, which was received by the Nottinghamshire 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner on 11 January 2016. 
 
INFORMATION REQUESTED 
1a) data on funding the Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) has allocated to activities 
related to human trafficking and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a 
dedicated unit, staff training, prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) 
within its force area for the years 2012-13, 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16, 2016-17.  If this is not 
possible or too broad please refer to 1b) 
 
1b) data on any funding the PCC has allocated to activities related to human trafficking 
and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a dedicated unit, staff training, 
prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area since 
2012. If this is not possible or too broad, please refer to 1c) 
 
1c) data on any funding the PCC has allocated to activities related to human trafficking 
and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to: a dedicated unit, staff training, 
prevention, investigation, prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area in 2014-
15. 
 
2)If the PCC hasn’t allocated any funding specifically to activities related to human trafficking 
and/or modern slavery (for example, but not limited to staff training, prevention, investigation, 
prosecution, awareness campaigns) within its force area since 2012 please confirm that in 
writing.  
 
3a) Please provide details of the time period covered by the latest Police and Crime Plan. 
 
3b) Does the latest Police and Crime Plan include any reference to human trafficking and/or 
modern slavery? Please answer yes or no. 
 
3c) If the answer at 3b) is no, please provide any other document that may contain any plan 
specifically dedicated to human trafficking/modern slavery within the force area dating back 
to 2012. 
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4) If the force area hasn’t had/doesn’t a plan specifically dedicated to human trafficking 
and/or modern slavery since 2012, can you please confirm that in writing. 
 
RESPONSE 
 
Under S 1 (1) (a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), I can confirm that the 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does partially hold the 
information you have requested. 
 
Please find below answers to your questions:- 
 
1-2. The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner has not allocated any grants to this 

area of activity. 
 
3a. 2015-18 
 
3b. Victims • Improve the identification and response to ‘hidden harm’, and under 

reporting, particularly with regard to vulnerable people and new and emerging 
communities. Enhance safeguarding for women and children protecting them from 
violence, abuse, sexual exploitation and human trafficking. 

 
3c. N/A 
 
4. Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner does not hold the 

information you have requested, however this information may be held by 
Nottinghamshire Police. 

 
 If you would like to forward your request onto Nottinghamshire Police, their contact 

details are provided below.  If you would prefer for us to forward your request onto 
Nottinghamshire Police, please confirm this in writing. 

 
The contact details for Nottinghamshire Police are: 
 
Nottinghamshire Police 
Freedom of Information 
Sherwood Lodge 
Arnold 
Nottingham 
NG5 8PP 
 
E-mail  Freedomofinformation@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk 

 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in the Nottinghamshire 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner. 
 
Should you have any further enquiries concerning this matter, please write or contact the me 
on 0115 8445998 2008 or e-mail nopcc@nottinghamshire.pnn.police.uk 
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Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Lisa Gilmour 
Business Support Manager 
Nottinghamshire Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
 


